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I_ﬂ:itha (LKK Auto)

== = ==
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 11:26 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; Loganathan Agoram
Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10004447/LA || Ol- SLS5334L (White) TP-XD8493C ||
Est:0.00 || JXC

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for XD8493C.

Workshop information:

JXC PTE LTD | Jia Xiu Contractors | Aquatemp PTE LTD
Mobile. +65 8383 2726

Phone. +65 6785 2726

Email. glynn@ixc.com.sg

Website. www.jxc.com.sg | www.aquatemp.com
Office Add. 61 Tuas Crescent S638737

Mailing Add. 123 Simei Street 1 #01-374 5520123

Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla

Executive, Claims Admin
T +65 6540 2185

F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

B‘Idg et Trusted

Servi
Direct avord
insurance s

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.




' This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

. reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is

confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Glynn Neo <glynn@ixc.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 4:03 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Requesting for surveyor for accident between SLS5334L and XD8493C (VERY URGENT)

On the 30 October 2019, one of your client vehicle SLS5334L had an accident with our truck XD8493C. We would like
to request for a surveyor from your side so that we could proceed with a third party claim. We have done our
insurance report.

Kindly assist us.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

GLYNN
Purchasing Director

JXC PTE LTD | Jia Xiu Contractors | Aquatemp
PTELTD

Mobile +65 8383 2726
Phone. +65 6785 2726
Email. glynn@jxc.com.sq

Website. www.jxc.com.sq |
www.aguatemp.com

Office Add. 61 Tuas Crescent
S638737

Mailing Add 123 Simei Street 1
#01-374 S520123

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
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' stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Dec 2019

Business
853X

XD8493C
No

11 Dec 2019
ISUZU
FXZ77TM
White

2013
6UZ1482010
JALFXZ77ME7000018
$80,640.00
10 Mar 2014
10Mar 2014
2

$4,032.00

No

$0.00

09 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$52,890.00
$22,439.00
$22,439.00



Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Glynn Neo <glynn@jxc.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December, 2019 12:07 AM
To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: Finalize XD 8493C

Agree.

Regards,

Glynn Neo

+65 8383 2726

JXC Pte Ltd

Jia Xiu Contractors
Aquatemp Pte Ltd

WWW. {XC.COM.SE

On 18 Dec 2019, at 18:07, Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Glynn,

Kindly refer the finalize amount $1,400. Repair day 2 days, (L/S Repair, before gst).
Please reply if agree.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

<XD 8493C FINAL.pdf>



MVA118144123 | VAC - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 311102018 12:22
SUBMITTED BY. LYNDA NG AH HIANG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleasa report correctly the details of the accident ta spaed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. lnlalrrnaliun provided must be as lruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facls may allow insurance companies lo
repudiale policy liability.

4, The lssue and acceplance of this Form by insurance c les is nol an ad ion of policy llability on the part of the insurance companies,
S. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIAR ds Manag it Cantre blished by the G I e Associalion of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

?} By l.t\;;lodgernent of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available
aloresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart 31/10/2019 12:22
Date Of Accident 30/10/2018 09:05
Exact Location Of Accident PAYA LEBAR RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number XD8493C
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner JIA XIU CONTRACTORS
Co Reg No 53311853X
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82608425
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-82608425
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer 1ISUZU
Model LORRY
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action lo be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 5087372517-02

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver MUTHUVEL VELMURUGAN
Passport No/FIN G7314159T

Date Of Birth 18/07/1975

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 13/03/2009

Driving Experience 10 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82608425

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL
Page 10f 10



Address -
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLS5334L

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

3. Information provided must be as . Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

ny false reporting may o

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archlving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and ¢ that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaclation of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collact, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) whe have insured vehicie(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agen cy/authority (such as the police), for the purpase(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

{il) Investigating the accident and/or my daims;
[1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
*Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party sarvice providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

IDAC BUKIT B%‘T”.K,QVAC’

o QAREIT
's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: (1F driver Is nat the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3af 10



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Q\._] \I'\—d' WAL l‘){\mé w
DAL BUKIT BATOK TVAC)
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velaic] s,

@ B @™
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Date: 31 October 2019

M/S: LKK Auto Pte Ltd

JIA XIU CONTRACTOR!

Simei St 1 ,BLOCK 123, #01-374

TEL:67852726 H/P:83832726
EMAIL:GLYNN@JXC.COM.SG

Blk 51, Ubi avenue 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Email: sunpin@Ilkkauto.com

L/S

ITEMS Quantity Price
New Safe Guard Set / BT 1 $2,865 1,200
Labour fee 1 $500.00 250
Painting 1 $400.00 100
Welding 1 $500.00 X
UTQD
Total $4265.40

TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE TO JIA XIU CONTRACTORS

Above is the quotation for XD8493C parts and repair fees for your attention.

For any questions, feel free to contact me @ 83832726.

e

F-'Fi"\q}r u;‘.)cfxi - i ‘C\mj'}

$4,265.40
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Ref . CS/AGI19019277/Qsf3e2

Date: 15-01-2020

I

239924
Code: AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLS 5334L Veh. Inspected XD 8493C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004447/LA Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 31/10/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU FXZ77M c.c 9839
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JALFXZ77ME7000018 Colour WHITE
Odometer 432564 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |315/80 R22 DELUN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [315/80 R22 DELUN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22 DELUN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22 DELUN 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/10/2019 Inspection Date 31/10/2019
Survey held at 58 SUNGEI KADUT LOOP
Repairer JXC PTELTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

—IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Working Days




V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XD 8493C
- : - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
o Pt Workshop ()| (5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SET NEW SAFE GUARD (SN) BENT 2,865.00 1,200.00
2,865.00 1,200.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FEE. 500.00 350.00
PAINTING. 400.00 200.00
WELDING. NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -
1,400.00 550.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,265.00 1,750.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19019277/Qsf3e2

Ol SUN PIN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




